County of El Paso Purchasing Department
500 East San Antonio, Room 500
El Paso, Texas 79901
(915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180

ADDENDUM 1
To: All Interested Proposers
From: Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician
Date: November 16, 2007
Subject: RFP# 07-149, Digital Video Recording System for the Sheriff's Office

Questions asked and Answered at the pre-bidders Conference on November 13, 2007.

a) Are there any existing problems with the recording units?
No, all units are in proper working order.

b) Do we service the cameras?
No, only the DVR’s shall be serviced by the contractor.

c) Are they all 16 channel units?
Yes, all 5 units are 16 channel recorders.

d) What are the model numbers?
2 each, KODICOM, Model # 4416
1 each KODICOM or Frontier Systems, No Model Number
1 each, 13 DVR No Model Number
1 each, SAY, Security Group USA, No model Number
e) Are they 120 frames?

At this time, all channels are recorded in the 5 frames per second mode.



f) Are the units networked?

The units located at the jail are networked. The units located at the County Court
House are not networked.

g) Have you had any known breakdown?
Yes, one known breakdown.
h) Do we have to use the same brand name?
No, for temporary use, similar recorders are acceptable.

i) In case of a breakdown, while the county was using a loaner unit, does the
contractor have to return recorded tapes?

Yes, all recordings, on tapes or compact disks, must be returned to county officials.
J) How long do we keep the recording on the loaner unit?

a. Recordings of Jail House activities need to be saved for 90 days.
b. Recordings of Court House activities need to be saved for 30 days.

Please Note:

1. After the required time for safekeeping has been reached, the recorded information
shall be erases. The contractor shall then submit a written statement informing the
Sheriff’s Office that the data has been permanently deleted.

2. The contractor shall not use, copy, reproduce, sell or make available to third parties,
recordings captured at county locations, by county recorders or loaned recording
equipment, without written authorization by the Sheriff’s Office.



	 

